Inzaman Khan

From: Nick Cvik <nick@fluidconstruction.ca>

Sent: March 21, 2025 2:03 PM

To: Inzaman Khan

Cc: Mohammed Lodhi

Subject: Re: SDM 1021 CC: 25-004-COR001 sump pump and sanitary changes

I External (nick@fluidconstruction.ca)
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Hi Inzaman,

Please proceed with this change and quotation. All good. Thanks!

Kind regards,

Nick Cvik
Cell (647)534-9422
nick@fluidconstruction.ca

FLUID CONSTRUCTION

Fluid Construction & Project Management Inc.
2800 John St. Unit #23

Markham, ON L3R OE2
www.fluidconstruction.ca

From: Inzaman Khan <inzaman@consultmechanical.com>

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 1:50 PM

To: Nick Cvik <nick@fluidconstruction.ca>

Cc: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.|@consultmechanical.com>

Subject: SDM 1021 CC: 25-004-COR001 sump pump and sanitary changes
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Hi Nick,
Please find the attached extra for IFC changes for your review and approval.

Thanks,

Inzaman Khan B.tech, EIT, PMP
Project Coordinator
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